# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF CAMELEY PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT 7.30pm 10th APRIL 2013 IN TEMPLE CLOUD VILLAGE HALL

#### Templecloud.org.uk

#### PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

There were three members of the public present.

The question of speeding by commercial vehicles on Temple Inn lane was raised and a resident confirmed that the drain in Peterside had finally been cleared. She also reported a street light out of action.

The business meeting opened at 7.35 pm.

**PRESENT:** Cllrs Mr Hooper (vice chair), Mr Gough, Mrs Harvey, Mr Hutchinson, Mrs Parfitt, Mr Welsford and the Clerk, Mr Scutt.

#### **1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:**

Cllrs Ms Atkinson, Mr Dando, Mrs Gray, Mr Hemmings and District Councillor, Mr Warren.

#### 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

There were none.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: were approved and signed.

## 4. UPDATE ON OUTSTANDING MATTERS

Highways confirmed that they were dealing with overhanging brambles at junction of A37 with Eastcourt Road.

Highways and Police approached with a view to painting 20mph signs on the road in Temple Inn Lane and Police were asked to monitor speed of traffic in Temple Inn Lane.

Highways had finally cleared the drain at junction of A37 and Peterside. Community speed gun training was in hand.

Defibrillator batteries and pads had arrived.

Clerk had contacted supplier of play equipment and was awaiting a response on whether it was still under warranty.

Highways and Police had been approached about dangerous parking in Paulmont Road close to its junction with A37.

Highways confirmed there were no plans/budget for a crossing at the Green.

## 5. VILLAGE HALL/PLAYING FIELD

The meeting was told that the new floors had been installed in the toilets and that contractors were quoting for the heating and ceiling in the Main Hall.

## 6. FINANCE:

It was proposed and agreed to pay the following:-

A) Payments	£	Vat
(1) Clerks wages Mar	269.73	
(2) Sweeper wages Mar	342.89	
(3) Garage rent April	34.23	6.85
(4) HMRC tax J/F/M	202.17	
(5) Defib battery/pads	79.00	15.80
B) Payments received		
(1) Parish Sweeper Apr	286.44	
(2) Precept 50%	9375.00	
(3) Parish Grant from BANES	915.00	

## 7. HIGHWAYS, FOOTPATHS AND ROADSWEEPING

The footpath from Eastcourt Road up through the quarry to the back of the Village Hall was discussed. It was felt that given the amount of glass in the quarry that there was very little that could be done however the Council would be happy to hear from any residents willing to form a working party.

#### 8. CHEW VALLEY BROADBAND

The Broadband group had asked that each Parish Council send a representative to their monthly meetings so Cllr Tony Hooper attended the meeting on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> April. There was nothing of note to report.

## 9. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Parish Council discussed 13/01023/REN Renewal of Permission at 1 Oaklands for the erection of two storey dwelling and garage.

## **10. INFORMATION EXCHANGE**

Tim Warren has organised a Core Strategy meeting in the Temple Cloud Village Hall on May 3<sup>rd</sup> from 5.00 til 8.30pm.

**11. NEXT MEETING** will be 8<sup>th</sup> May at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8.00pm